



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GERALDTON

424 MAIN STREET, P.O. BOX 70, GERALDTON, ONTARIO, POT 1M0

TEL.: (807)854-1100 FAX: (807)854-1947

RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE

JUNE 19 1989

ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING HERITAGE BRANCH

Ontario Heritage Foundation, 77 Bloor Street West,

TORONTO, Ontario. M7A 2R9

Dear Sirs:

June 16, 1989.

Re: Designation of the Ukrainian Church

The Corporation of the Town of Geraldton recently designated a property as a site of architectural and historical value and interest. This is a first for our community.

Please find enclosed a copy of the designating By-law.

Yours very truly,

Mike H. Hammer,

By-law Enforcement Officer/ Chief Building Official/ Property Standards Officer

MHH:pc Encl.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GERALDTON

BY-LAW NO. 89-1415

Being a By-law to designate the property known municipally as 521 First Street East, Lot 11, Plan M-151, as being of Architectural and Historical Value and Interest.

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act 1980 authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact By-laws to designate real property, including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural and historic value and interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Geraldton has caused to be served on the owners of the lands and premises known as the Ukrainian Church at 521 First Street East and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention to be published in the same newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been served on the clerk of the municipality.

THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GERALDTON ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

- (1) There is designated as being of architectural and historical value and interest the real property known as the Ukrainian Church at 521 First Street East, more particularly described in Schedule "A" attached to and forming part of this By-law.
- (2) The municipal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law to be registered against the property described in Schedule "A" attached to and forming part of this By-law in the proper land registry office.
- (3) The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of the passing of this By-law to be published in the same newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks.

. . . . 2

READ A FIRST AND A SECOND time this 12th day of June, 1989.

READ A THIRD time short and finally passed this 12th day of June, 1989.

MALCOLM ROGERS

SINCLAIR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER/ "CHIER CLERK"

рc

SCHEDULE "A" to By-law No. 1415

DESIGNATED PROPERTY

Certain lands and premises situate in the Town of Geraldton at 521 First Street East and being Lot 11 on Plan M-151 and known as the Ukrainian Catholic Church property.